



BC Cancer Agency

# Systemic Therapy Update

Index to volume 3 (no. 1-12) (2000) *for health professionals who care for cancer patients*

## VOLUME 3

January-December

2000

No. 1 .....	January	No. 7 .....	July
No. 2 .....	February	No. 8 .....	August
No. 3 .....	March	No. 9 .....	September
No. 4 .....	April	No. 10 .....	October
No. 5 .....	May	No. 11 .....	November
No. 6 .....	June	No. 12 .....	December

## SUBJECT INDEX

### A

- Aldesleukin (interleukin 2) benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November
- Alteplase (r-tPA) and Streptokinase for occluded central venous catheters Drug Update, vol 3 (8) August
- (Double-Checking of) Ambulatory Chemotherapy Infusion Pumps Nursing Practice Tips, vol 3 (8) August
- Amifostine benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November; drug update, vol 3 (11) November
- Amphotericin pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

### B

- BC Cancer Agency Annual Clinical Cancer Conference, Continuing Education, vol 3 (5) May; Continuing Education, vol 3 (6) June; Continuing Education, vol 3 (8) August
- BCG dose clarification Drug Update, vol 3 (3) March
- BMT 88-01 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT 88-02 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT 94-05 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT AML 5+2 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT AML 7+3 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT AML 96-02 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

- BMT AML Hidacdn pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BMT Reinfusion pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- (U)BRAJACT protocol update, vol 3 (7) July
- BRAJ(V) CMFPO pre-printed orders, vol 3 (3) March; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- BRAJCEF protocol update, vol 3 (5) May
- BRAJCMF pre-printed orders, vol 3 vol 3 (4) April
- BRAJCMFO pre-printed orders, vol 3 vol 3 (4) April
- BRAJTAM protocol update, patient education vol 3 vol 3 (4) April; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November
- BRAVCAP protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; protocol update, vol 3 (6) June
- BRAVCMF pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BRAVCMFO pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April
- BRAVDOC protocol update, vol 3 (3) March; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (6) June
- BRAVNAV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- BRAVPAM protocol update, vol 3 (10) October
- (U)BRAVTR protocol update, vol 3 (2) February; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; protocol update, vol 3 (6) June; preprinted order update, vol 3 (7) July; protocol update, vol 3

Deleted: 6

## SUBJECT INDEX

(8) August; protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
BRAVTRAP protocol update, vol 3 (2) February; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; protocol update, vol 3 (6) June; protocol update, vol 3 (8) August; protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
BRAVTRPA pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April  
BRAVTAM protocol update, patient education vol 3 (4) April  
Busulfan benefit drug list, vol 3 (4) April

### C

#### **Canadian Association of Nurses in Oncology 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference Continuing Education, vol 3 (6) June**

Chlorambucil Shortage Drug Update, vol 3 (9) September  
Cancer Drug Manual revisions, vol 3 (1) January; vol 3 (8) August  
Capecitabine patient education, vol 3 (4) April  
(Care of) Central venous catheters Nursing Practice Tips, vol 3 (8) August  
Care of Malignant Wound and Radiation Skin Reaction Nursing Practice Tips, vol 3 (8) August  
Cisapride (Prepulsid®) drug update, vol 3 (7) July  
Cisapride and cardiac arrhythmias, drug update, vol 3 (5) May  
CMLIFNCYT protocol update, vol 3 (11) November; correction, vol 3 (12) December  
CNCCV benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November  
CNB new protocol, vol 3 (3) March  
CNIME benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November; protocol update, vol 3 (11) November  
CNTAMCAR protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
(U)CNTEMOZ protocol update, vol 3 (9) September; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November; protocol update, vol 3 (11)

Communities Oncology Network Conference November 1999 summary, vol 3 (2) February  
Cumulative Index – see Systemic Therapy Update Index  
Cytotoxic Drug Handling Provincial Systemic Therapy Program Policies, vol 3 (9) September

### D

Dacarbazine Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June  
Dentistry - Mouth care of cancer patients education materials, vol 3 (2) February  
Dexrazoxane benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November  
Docetaxel benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November  
Double-Checking of Ambulatory Chemotherapy Infusion Pumps Nursing Practice Tips, vol 3 (8) August

### E

EMLA (Eutectic Mixture of Local Anesthetics) drug update, vol 3 (11) November  
ENMITO protocol update, vol 3 (3) March  
Exemestane (Aromasin®) drug update, vol 3 (10) October

### F

(New) Fax numbers for patient referrals Communities Oncology Network update, vol 3 (7) July  
Febrile Neutropenia pre-printed orders, vol 3 (6) June  
Flutamide Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June

### G

Genitourinary Tumour Group Cancer Management Manual Update, vol 3 (6) June  
GIENDO2 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (8) August  
GIEFUP protocol update, vol 3 (12) December

Deleted: 6

## SUBJECT INDEX

- GIFUA pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April;  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- GIFUC protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- GIFUFA pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12)  
December
- GIFUINF protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- (U)GIFUIP protocol update, vol 3 (12)  
December
- GIFUR2 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (3) March; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (10) October; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- GIIR pre-printed orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol  
update, vol 3 (12) December
- (U)GIIRFUFA protocol update, vol 3 (10)  
October; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11)  
November; protocol update, vol 3 (11);  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- (U)GIIRINALT protocol update, vol 3 (12)  
December
- GIPGEM protocol update, vol 3 (12) December;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- GIRAI pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- GIRALT protocol update, vol 3 (3) March; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (5) May; protocol  
update, vol 3 (12) December
- GIRLAIFF pre-printed order, vol 3 (10) October
- GOADVCX protocol update, vol 3 (7) July
- GOCAT pre-printed order, vol 3 (10) October
- GOCXADV protocol update, vol 3 (7) July;  
protocol update, vol 3 (11) November; pre-  
printed order update, vol 3 (11) November
- GOCXRADC pre-printed order, vol 3 (8) August
- (U)GOCXCAT (GOCAT) pre-printed order, vol 3  
(10) October
- GOENDCAT (GOCAT) pre-printed order, vol 3  
(10) October
- GOEP protocol update, vol 3 (7) July; protocol  
update, vol 3 (8) August; protocol update,  
vol 3 (10) October
- GOOVCARB protocol update, vol 3 (7) July; vol  
3 (8) August
- GOOVCATM (GOCAT) pre-printed order, vol 3  
(10) October
- GOOVCATX (GOCAT) pre-printed order, vol 3  
(10) October
- (U)GOOVCXCAT protocol update, vol 3 (7) July
- GOOVETO protocol update, vol 3 (3) March
- GOOVEXT2 pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2)  
February
- GOOVMHI protocol update, vol 3 (1) January
- GOOVTOP pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2)  
February; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12)  
December
- GOTDLR protocol update, vol 3 (7) July; pre-  
printed order, vol 3 (10) October; protocol  
update, vol 3 (11) November
- GUBCG protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- GUEP pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January;  
protocol update, vol 3 (2) February
- GUEP Pre-printed Order Misinterpretation Alert,  
vol 3 (6) June
- GUFUP protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- GUMVAC pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June
- GUPCPA protocol update, vol 3 (12) December
- GUVIP2 protocol update, vol 3 (2) February;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; protocol  
update, vol 3 (6) June

### H

- Herceptin® eligibility expanded, vol 3 (2)  
February; Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June;  
patient education, vol 3 (8) August
- HNFUA protocol update, vol 3 (6) June; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (8) August; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (12) December
- HNFUFA pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2) February;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December
- HNPE pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2) February

### I

- Index for January to June 2000 – see Systemic  
Therapy Update Index
- Irinotecan benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11)  
November

Deleted: 6

## SUBJECT INDEX

Interleukin 2 (Aldesleukin) benefit drug list  
update, vol 3 (11) November

### J

### K

KSAD protocol update, vol 3 (5) May; protocol  
update, vol 3 (10) October

(U)KSLDO protocol update, vol 3 (10) October

KSVB protocol update, vol 3 (10) October

### L

I-Asparaginase (PEG Asparaginase) Benefit  
Drug List, vol 3 (8) August

LHRH agonists Benefit Drug List, vol 3 (3)  
March

LUALTE pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol  
update, vol 3 (12) December

LUALTE-EP pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May

LUALTE-CAV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May

LUALTL pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June

LUALTL-EP pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May

LUALTL-CAV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May

LUCAV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May,  
LUNAVP pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (6) June

LUCAV, LUALTE, LUALTL Pre-printed Orders  
Error Alert, vol 3 (6) June

LUDOC benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11)  
November; protocol update, vol 3 (11)  
November

Lung Tumour Group Cancer Management  
Manual Update, vol 3 (7) July

LUPAVESE pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

LUPAVESL pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

LUPE pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

LUPESL pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

LUVIN pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April

LYABVD protocol update, vol 3 (2) February;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; protocol  
update, vol 3 (5) May

LYACOP12 protocol update, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol update, vol 3  
(8) August; protocol update, vol 3 (11)  
November

LYACOP6 protocol update, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol update, vol 3  
(8) August; protocol update, vol 3 (11)  
November

LYCDA protocol update, vol 3 (6) June; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June

LYCHLOR protocol update, vol 3 (8) August

LYCHOP protocol update, vol 3 (8) August; pre-  
printed order, vol 3 (9) September; pre-  
printed order, vol 3 (10) October

LYCOPA protocol update, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol update, vol 3  
(8) August; protocol update, vol 3 (11)  
November

LYCOPP protocol update, vol 3 (7) July;  
preprinted order update vol 3 (7) July

LYCYCLO protocol update, vol 3 (8) August

LYECV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (8) August; protocol update, vol  
3 (12) December

LYHDMTX protocol update, vol 3 (8) August;  
pre-printed order update, vol 3 (11)  
November

LYHDMTXP protocol update, vol 3 (8) August;  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December

LYHDMTXR protocol update, vol 3 (8) August;  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December

LYICE protocol update, vol 3 (8) August

LYIT protocol update, vol 3 (7) July

Lymphoma new patient consultation pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed orders, vol  
3 (6) June

(New) Lymphoma Treatment Guidelines, vol 3  
(8) August

Lymphoma Tumour Group Cancer Management  
Manual Update, vol 3 (6) June

Deleted: 6

## SUBJECT INDEX

---

LYOBBEP protocol update, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2) February; pre-  
printed order update, vol 3 (11) November  
LYPALL protocol update, vol 3 (7) July  
LYRITUX protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; pre-  
printed orders, vol 3 (6) June; protocol  
update, vol 3 (12) December; pre-printed  
orders, vol 3 (12) December  
(U)LYRITUX protocol update, vol 3 (4) April;  
LYSNCC pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2) February

### M

(Care of) Malignant Wound and Radiation Skin  
Reaction Nursing Practice Tips, vol 3 (8)  
August  
MD Anderson 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual Pharmacy  
Symposium on Cancer Chemotherapy,  
continuing education, vol 3 (5) May  
(U)MOHDMTX pre-printed order, vol 3 (1)  
January  
Mouth care of cancer patients education  
materials, vol 3 (2) February  
MYMP protocol update, vol 3 (11) November

### N

New fax numbers for patient referrals  
Communities Oncology Network update, vol  
3 (7) July  
New Lymphoma Treatment Guidelines, vol 3 (8)  
August  
Nutritional Services Cancer Management  
Manual Update, vol 3 (6) June

### O

Oral care of cancer patients education  
materials, vol 3 (2) February  
Oral Phosphate Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June

OSAJAP pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed order, vol 3 (10) October;  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
OSAVAP pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January;  
pre-printed order, vol 3 (10) October;  
protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
OSAJAP-VAP pre-printed order, vol 3 (10)  
October  
OSHDMTX protocol update, vol 3 (8) August  
OSVIM protocol update, vol 3 (12) December

### P

Paclitaxel patient education, vol 3 (4) April  
Pamidronate Benefit Drug List, vol 3 (10)  
October  
Partnerships in Cancer Care 2000 Continuing  
education, vol 3 (8) August  
Patient education – numerous handouts  
available on H-drive and Fax-back, vol 3 (3)  
March 2000  
Patient referrals, new fax number – see Fax  
Number  
I-Asparaginase (PEG Asparaginase) Benefit  
Drug List, vol 3 (8) August  
(Oral) Phosphate Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June  
Prepulsid® - see cisapride  
Prostate cancer (metastatic) – changes in 1<sup>st</sup>  
line therapy, vol 3 (3) March 2000  
Protocol Update, Erratum, vol 3 (8) August  
PUM protocol update, vol 3 (10) October

### Q

### R

Rituximab benefit drug list, drug update,  
protocol update vol 3 (4) April

Deleted: 6

## SUBJECT INDEX

### S

SAAI pre-printed orders, vol 3 (4) April; protocol update, vol 3 (12) December  
SAAVA pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January  
SADTIC protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May  
SAVAC pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (2) February; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (12) December  
Scent-free Workplace Comments to the Editor, vol 3 (6) June  
SCHYPCAL protocol update, vol 3 (6) June  
SMAJLEV protocol update, vol 3 (3) March  
SMCCNU protocol update, vol 3 (4) April  
SMDD protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May  
SMDTIC protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; pre-printed orders, vol 3 (5) May  
Spill Management Provincial Systemic Therapy Program Policies, vol 3 (9) September  
(Alteplase (r-tPA) and) Streptokinase for occluded central venous catheters Drug Update, vol 3 (8) August  
Systemic Therapy Update available on website, vol 3 (4) April  
Systemic Therapy Update Index Jan to Jun now available on H drive and website, vol 3 (7) July

### T

Tamoxifen (BRAJTAM) benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November  
Temozolomide patient education, vol 3 (8) August; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November; Focus On, vol 3 (12) December  
Thalidomide Drug Update, vol 3 (6) June; Approval and Drug Ordering Drug Update, vol 3 (9) September  
Topotecan benefit drug list, vol 3 (4) April; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November  
Trastuzumab (Herceptin®) eligibility expanded, vol 3 (2) February; Drug Update, vol 3 (6)

June; patient education, vol 3 (8) August; benefit drug list update, vol 3 (11) November

### U

(U)BRAJACT protocol update, vol 3 (7) July  
(U)BRAVTR protocol update, vol 3 (2) February; protocol update, vol 3 (4) April; protocol update, vol 3 (6) June; preprinted order update, vol 3 (7) July; protocol update, vol 3 (8) August  
(U)CNTEMOZ protocol update, vol 3 (9) September  
(U)GIIRFUFA protocol update, vol 3 (10) October  
(U)GOCXCAT (GOCAT) pre-printed order, vol 3 (10) October  
(U)GOOVXCXCAT protocol update, vol 3 (7) July  
(U)KSLDO protocol update, vol 3 (10) October  
(U)LYRITUX protocol update, vol 3 (4) April  
(U)MOHDMTX pre-printed order, vol 3 (1) January  
Unconventional Cancer Therapies Manual Library/Cancer Information Centre, vol 3 (8) August

### V

VASACDEV pre-printed orders, vol 3 (6) June

### W

Warfarin patient education, vol 3 (8) August  
Website Access of Protocols, vol 3 (1) January

### Z

Zoledronic Acid (Zometa) drug update, vol 3 (11) November

Deleted: 6